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From: 

Full Company Name:-__________________________________ 

P. O. Box:-____________________________________________

Telephone Number:-____________________________________

Date:-________________________________________________

To:
PKI Registration Authority
P.O Box 980 – .
[bookmark: _GoBack]Email: pkira@helpag.com
Etisalat - Sharjah,
United Arab Emirates

Subject: Letter of Authorization for Etisalat PKI Business User Certificates

We would like to apply or request Business User Certificates for Dubai Trade Online Service (E-Mirsal) for the following users who are employed by our organization and authorized to obtain digital certificates.

Dubai Trade Registered Users 

The First name and Last name should be matching exactly the same as your Passport Name or Emirates ID and also your Dubai Trade registered user should be the same to appear on the Digital Certificate.

	No
	First Name
	Last Name
	Email Address
	Telephone

	1. 
	
	
	
	

	2. 
	
	
	
	

	3. 
	
	
	
	

	4. 
	
	
	
	

	5. 
	
	
	
	



Note: 

1. The above users list must be filled with details of employees that are authorized and registered with Dubai Trade Online Service (E-Mirsal) to obtain Business User Certificates. Kindly ensure that the above provided details of end user list is used while enrolling and placing a new order for Business User Certificate.

2. The Customer shall provide necessary information for the Services and shall immediately notify Etisalat of any changes in the information given. Etisalat shall not be under any obligation to verify or to correct any information provided by the Customer in connection with the Services. 

3. Customer shall be solely responsible for the Loss or delete of Digital Certificate Private Key during or after download and Etisalat holds no liability or responsibility.

4. The customer acknowledges that access to digital certificate is limited to the user only for whom it was issued and accepts full legal responsibility for any misuse of requested certificates.

								                    Company Stamp:  	
Name of Signatory 







………………….…………………………………….
Signature of Authorized Signatory
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